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April 12, 2011        Legistar Item: 11-6292 
 
 
 
TO:  The Mayor and Members of the Common Council 
 
FROM: Al Stanek 
  Transit and Parking System Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Request to Move the Bus Stop at Washington Ave. and Prairie St. 
 
 
Request to  move the following bus stop at the recommendation of the BUS Operations Manager for 
improved efficiency and reduced liability exposure: 
 
  

The BUS Route 3 bus stop located at Washington and Prairie in the Village of  
Mount Pleasant poses a safety issue due to the closeness of the stop to the left  
turn at Oakes Road. When servicing that stop the bus has to get across three  
lanes of busy traffic with less than 100 yards to do so. We request authorization to  
remove this stop completely or relocate it a block east of its current location. Currently 
 the only patrons are students using this stop to board the bus first in order to get a  
seat before it load students at Case HS. Village of Mount Pleasant officials will be  
involved in any decision. 

 


